From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 10/10/2013 11:14:14 AM

To: Affonsa, Deborah (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTA31);
Ralff Douglas, Kristin (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce); Reilly,
Brooke A (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARI1)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Save The Date: IHS Western Energy Briefing, San Francisco, CA - November
12,2013

We will be there. thanks.

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Affonsa, Deborah [mailto:DTA3@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 11:06 AM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin; Zafar, Marzia

Cc: Allen, Meredith; Reilly, Brooke A

Subject: FW: Save The Date: IHS Western Energy Briefing, San Francisco, CA - November 12, 2013

Ladies — please feel free {o join us at this market update. We woulid love to have you. . .
finally was able to listen to the web-cast of the en banc. Nice. Deb

Deborah T. Affonsa
Vice President, Corporate Strategy

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
dta3 e.com

(0) 415-973-4407 (c) 415-260-4407

From: IHS [mailto:ihsemail@ihs.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 10:56 AM

To: Affonsa, Deborah

Subject: Save The Date: IHS Western Energy Briefing, San Francisco, CA - November 12, 2013

If you have trouble viewing this email, read the online version.

SB GT&S 0279289


mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:DTA3@pge.com
mailto:dta3@pge.com
mailto:ihsemail@ihs.com1

Dear Colleague,

We are pleased to invite you fo an IHS Western Energy Briefing, on
Tuesday, November 12th in downtown San Francisco at Pacific Gas &
Electric offices. Join us for an interactive, strategic discussion with our
expert analysts and take advantage of the opportunity to network among
fellow industry colleagues.

Our market experts for power, natural gas, renewable energy, and the
regional economy will address key topics and issues facing Westerm gas
and power companies including power and natural gas prices, power , ,
demand, regional economic outlook, energy storage, distributed Tuésdayﬁcwéﬁibeﬂé .
generation, the CA GhG market, as well as major signposts to watch for posse Gas 8 Eleetrie
long-term in the Westemn states. 8:002m - 4:30pm

77 Begle Blreet #100
We welcome your participation. If there is a key issue you would like to  $an Francisco, 94105

see addressed please let us know. .
Continental breakfast, lunch

To RSVP, please contact Valentina. Sbarra@ihs.com. and refieshments wil be

provide

Formal agenda forthcoming.

Rachel Deleon
Account Executive

IHS Energy Insight
480.346.5512 Direct
rachel.deleon@ihs.com
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